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VIA E-MAIL (MATTHEW.QUINT@WATERBOARDS.CA.GOV)

Matthew Quint

Division of Water Rights

State Water Resources Control Board
PO Box 2000

Sacramento, CA 95812-2000

Re:  Order WR 2009-0060
Dear Mr. Quint:

Our firm is legal counsel for Pebble Beach Company. Pebble Beach Company is a co-
applicant in your proceedings on the modification of Order WR 2009-0060. Other than the
comments submitted by all Applicants on June 29, 2016, the only comment we have is that Pebble
Beach Company supports the staff recommendation on the revision of Paragraph 4.b.xi of the
proposed modified CDO, as is fully justified by my emails (with attachment) to SWRCB staff of
September 9, 2015 and October 22, 2015, which are incorporated in the record.

Thank you for your attention.
Very truly yours,

FENTON & KELLER
A Professional Corporation

Thomas H. Jamis
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Ce: Tom Howard, Executive Director, SWRCB (via email: tom.howard@waterboards.ca.gov)
David Stivers, Pebble Beach Company (via email: stiversd@pebblebeach.com)
Mark Stilwell, Pebble Beach Company (via email: stilwelm@pebblebeach.com)
Robert MacLean, California American Water (via email: robert.maclean@amwater. com)
Robert Donlan, Esq. (via email: red@eslawfirm.com)
David Stoldt, MPWMD (via email: dstoldt@mpwmd.net)
Bill Kampe, Monterey Peninsula Regional Water Authority and Mayor, City of Pacific
Grove (via email: bill@billkampe.org)
David Laredo, Esq. (via email: dave@laredolaw.net)
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